STATE OF NEW MeXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 5, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBI3S, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (5051 383-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Al Bohling

RE: J.N. Carson (NCT-C) #9-I Sec. 28, T21S, R37E
Recompletion to Blinebry

Gentlemen:

According to a sundry report received on the above-referenced well
the Paddock zone was squeezed and the Blinebry zone perforated
at 5457--5797°'.

As of this date we have received no recompletion C-104 or C-105
covering this work.

I do not know what GOR the Blinebry zone in #9 has but if it is
classified as an o0il well you will need to have the gas proration
unit currently dedicated to your J.N. Carson NCT-C #6-I reduced
by the deletion of Unit I. If the #9 GOR classifies the well as
gas you will need to obtain approval of a non-standard location
and simultaneous dedication of the #9 to the existing 120-acre
proration unit currently dedicated to your #6-P.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.
Very truly vyours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Janice Ripley
Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702



